

Deposit 24/7[™]—Remote Deposit Capture User Guide

v4.1

Member FDIC/Member DIF



PROPRIETARY STATEMENT

This document contains confidential and proprietary information, which are trade secrets of Deluxe Corporation, and are thereby protected by applicable state and federal law, including the Economic Espionage Act of 1996. No part of this document may be copied, disclosed or distributed, except to employees of the recipient with a job related need to review this document. By accepting this document, the recipient agrees to take all reasonable steps to ensure that this confidential and proprietary information will not be disclosed to any third parties, in whole or in part, without the prior written permission of Deluxe Corporation. See sections 1832, 1834, and 1839 of chapter 90 of the Economic Espionage Act of 1996.

Copyright© 2017 Deluxe Corporation. All Rights Reserved. All features, capabilities, specifications and system requirements described in this proposal are subject to change. No part of this document may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, for any purpose, without the express written permission of Deluxe Corporation.



Table of Contents

Log in—First Time	
Log in—Repeat	5
Training	
Messages	
Capture Deposit	
Keying Mode	7
Navigation	7
Correct Numbers	7
Enter Optional Data	7
Delete items	
Duplicate Detection	
Image Quality and Usability	
Final Balance	9
Defer Transaction	9
Complete Deferred Transaction	9
Close and Release Transaction	9
Transmit Transaction	10
Delete	10
Delete Entire Transaction	10
Delete Entire Transaction from T	ransmit Screen10
Research Items	
Export	11
CSV Export	
Image Export	
Configuration	
Add New User	
Edit User Rights and Parameters	13
Edit User Password	14
Unlock User	14
Delete User	14
Generate Reports	
Reports	
October 9, 2019	© 2019 Deluxe Corporation 3



Transaction Status Report	15
Transaction Status Location Report	16
Deposit Summary Report	16
Deposit Detail Report	17
Deposit Adjustment Report	17
Payment Summary Report	18
Payment Detail Report	18
CAR/LAR Report	19
Workflow Audit Report	20
Login Audit Report	21
Suspense Reports	21

This User Guide includes all functions of the Remote Deposit Capture application. Individual users will see Menu Items, Locations, and Accounts based on their individual roles and access rights.



Log in—First Time

Individuals accessing Remote Deposit Capture through a Financial Institution's website will connect through a designated link with their existing username and password.

Items needed to access Remote Deposit Capture:

Remote Deposit Capture URL—Links to site login page.

• An **Access Code** within your unique URL connects users to their company specific application.

Username—Identifies user as authorized user for company.

o Identifies the Locations and Accounts user may access.

Temporary Password—Confirms identity of user as authorized for company.

o Identifies the Locations and Accounts user may access.

If applicable, **Computer Activation Code**—Confirms computer is authorized to access Remote Deposit Capture site.

- 1. Enter Login name.
- 2. Enter Password.
- 3. Enter Access Code. This code may be prepopulated if supplied within the URL.
- 4. Check 'Always use this access code.'
- 5. Click Log In.
- 6. Enter New Password.
 - Maximum 20 characters.
 - Minimum of 1 alpha character.
 - Minimum of 1 non-alphanumeric character (symbol).
 - Minimum of 1 numeric character.
 - Must require a minimum length of 8.
- 7. Enter New Password again for confirmation
- 8. Click Submit.
- 9. Click Log In.
- 10. Click Continue.

Log in—Repeat

- 1. Enter Login name.
- 2. Enter Password.
- 3. Click Log In.
- 4. Click Continue.
 - Or Change Password, if required.



Training

The Training section includes documents with step-by-step instructions, demonstrations and simulations to help you learn how to use the Remote Deposit Application.

Messages

Any available messages will appear when you log into the application or by selecting Messages on the main menu. Messages relating to any adjustments made by the Financial Institution will be removed after the message has been marked as viewed.

Capture Deposit

1. From the main menu, select Capture Deposits.

Selections will vary based on access. Individuals with access to multiple locations or accounts will select items from the appropriate dropdown box. Individuals with access to one location or one account will see their designated information.

- 2. Select the Location.
- 3. Select the Account where this transaction is deposited.
- 4. Select the Location Code. (If applicable)
- 5. The Processing Date defaults to the current date.
- 6. Enter the deposit Amount.
- 7. Place items in scanner.
- 8. Click Create Deposit.

The capture screen displays the deposit ticket information, including account, location and capture user.

First time Capture Note: These steps only need to be completed prior to the first time the scanner is used.

- 1. Click Scanner Info.
- 2. Select scanner from Scanner Type dropdown.
- 3. Confirm settings.
 - For single feed scanners, de-select Switch to keying mode automatically...
 - For scanners with ink jets:
 - Select Spray Tracer on rear document. (Optional)
 - Select Stamp Front of Document. (Optional)



Scanner Information	۷
Scanner Type Digital Check Free Track Options	
Spray Tracer on rear of document	
Stamp Front of Document	
Start in Scanning Mode	
Switch to keying mode automatically after document(s) are scanned	
✓ Use Double Feed Detection	
Image Brightness	
☑ Use Auto Clean Mode	
Front Brightness Rear Bri	ightness
Dark Light Dark	Light
7 <u></u> 7 <u></u>	
	OK Cancel

- 4. Click OK.
- 5. Click Scanning if scanner does not automatically start.

The system will automatically switch to keying mode after last check is scanned. If needed, click Scanning to scan additional checks.

For single feed scanners, click Keying.

Keying Mode

When the capture is complete, any items that need attention will be highlighted in yellow. Refer to the center message bar for completion instructions.

To scan additional items, click the scanning button. Or press Enter to advance to the first error.

Navigation

- 1. Press Enter on the keyboard for each item viewed.
- 2. Use Flip to View back side of Image and to return to front image.
- 3. Use the tool bar at the top right to adjust view of image.
- 4. Continue to press Enter on the keyboard until all items are reviewed.

As needed, make the necessary adjustments to the transaction.

Correct Numbers

Enter the correct value for the highlighted fields, using the image displayed. Include the cents value; the decimal point is not needed. The system automatically marks the last two values as cents.

Ready		AuxOnUs	Transit/Routing	Account	Process Control	Amount Cu
4	1		10202-004	5007234		5000.00 12
V	2	001	00082-260	1234567890		150.00
V	3	000075	10202-004	0690-5219098		25.75

Enter Optional Data

Depending on the setup, additional fields may display to record optional information.

Ready		AuxOnUs	Transit/Routing	Account	Process Control	Amount Custom Field 1 (+)	Custom Field 2 (+)	Custom Field 3 (+)
V	1		10202-004	5007234		5000.00 12	12345688	4321
V	2	001	00082-260	1234567890		150.00	Building 2	Office 12
V	3	000075	10202-004	0690-5219098		25.75	Building 1	Office 23



Delete items

Items may need to be deleted from the transaction. This could include items with incomplete information or that are not allowed in this account.

- 1. Highlight appropriate item.
- 2. Click Delete.
- 3. Click Yes to confirm deletion.

Duplicate Detection

If required to delete duplicate:

- 1. Highlight item.
- 2. Click Delete.
- 3. Click Yes to confirm deletion.

If Possible Duplicate Item Review is shown:

- 1. Compare the two images or item details to determine if the item is a duplicate.
 - a. If the item is not a duplicate:
 - i. Click No.

The item remains in the transaction but will be flagged for central processing to review further.

- b. If the item is a duplicate:
 - i. Click Yes.
 - ii. Click Yes to confirm deleting.

The image data is permanently removed from the transaction. This affects the transaction balance, which may require a final review of each item.

iii. Physically remove the item from the scanner.

Image Quality and Usability

If an item fails an Image Quality test, a message displays in the capture screen indicating the failed test. The options available for modifying the image depend on site configurations and type of error.

1. Review the message for recommended action.

The captured images display in a preview window with list of detected errors.

- 2. To rescan the image, first place the physical item back in the scanner.
- 3. Click Rescan.
- NOTE: Once the rescanned image displays and quality errors are updated, the brightness may also be adjusted with the image brightness slides. This can only be done after an item is rescanned.
 - 4. Click Apply to update the error messages and recaptured images.
 - 5. Click OK to return to the capture screen.



In some cases, rescanning the item is not an option and it must be removed from the transaction.

- 1. With the item selected, click Delete.
- 2. Click Yes to confirm the item should be deleted from the transaction.
- 3. Remove the physical item from the transaction.

If unable to capture a good image, and the option is provided, click Ignore to ignore the image quality warning and continue processing with the poor quality image.

Final Balance

When all the deposit items have been captured and corrected, the transaction may need to be balanced if the deposit amount changed.

- 1. Press Enter on the keyboard after reviewing each item.
- 2. Select Use the scanned amount.

Once the transaction is balanced, the message bar will turn to green.

Deposit is balanced and ready to be closed.

Defer Transaction

Use Defer if you need to leave the application prior to closing the transaction.

- 1. From the capture screen, click Close.
- 2. Select to Defer the transaction.
- 3. Click OK.

The transaction is listed in the main capture screen as an Existing Deposit.

If you are in the middle of capturing a deposit and you lose power or internet connectivity, the system will automatically defer the deposit.

Complete Deferred Transaction

- 1. In the main capture screen, highlight the transaction to complete.
- 2. Click Edit Deposit.
- 3. Complete the transaction in the capture screen.
- 4. Release the transaction for transmission.

Close and Release Transaction

The transaction is ready to be closed and released for transmission to the central processing site.

- 1. Click Close.
- 2. Select to Release the transaction.

The Transmit screen will appear.

NOTE: If the application is set to auto transmit transactions, the transmit screen will appear. The transaction status will display as transmitted. If auto transmit is not used, continue with Transmit Transaction.



Transmit Transaction

- 1. Select the transaction.
- 2. Click Transmit.
- 3. May view the Acknowledgement for final confirmation and posting information.

Туре	Status	Description	Amount	Processing Date	Posting Date	Acknowledged Date	Location Ba	tch ID In Balance
Deposit	Released	Primary Checking (5007234)	\$210.75	12/19/2013	N/A	NIA	Toronto Office	True
Deposit	Released	Primary Checking (12345678)	\$575.20	12/19/2013	N/A	NIA	Calgary Office	True
Transmit Shov	Delete	·						*

The Transaction is transmitted and acknowledged by the central site.

The date the transaction was Processed and Acknowledged, as well as the Posting date can be viewed.

If a transaction is transmitted and acknowledged after the cutoff time, it will be posted on the next available posting date.

To view the detail report or images report for the current transmission, the work must be transmitted and acknowledged by the Central Site.

Delete

Delete Entire Transaction

Delete a transaction from the Capture module.

- 1. From within the capture screen, click Close.
- 2. Click Delete.
- 3. Click Yes to confirm deleting.

Once a transaction has been released from Capture, it may be deleted from the Transmit screen.

Delete Entire Transaction from Transmit Screen

- 1. From the Transmit screen, select the transaction.
- 2. Click Delete.
- 3. Click Yes to confirm deleting.

NOTE: A transaction can only be deleted if it has not yet been transmitted to the central site.

Research Items

- 1. From the main menu, click Research.
- 2. Select the range of dates to include in the query.



Select the same start and end to search on a single date.

3. Select the Locations to include in the transaction query.

The list includes all locations for which the user has security rights assigned to view.

Enter search criteria in the Query for Items section.

- 4. Select an Item Type to search for from the available list of options.
- 5. From the 'where' dropdown, select the criteria on which to search, such as MICR information, or amount.
- 6. Select a qualifier from the 'is' dropdown list (example equals, less than).
- 7. Enter a value in the final field.
- 8. Continue to enter additional search criteria to narrow the query results further.
- 9. Choose to sort the query results. (optional; multiple selections are available)
- 10. Once all the search criteria are entered, click Search.

Query results display and may be manipulated for additional information.

- 11. Click to select an item and view the image and more details.
- 12. Double click the item to view the entire transaction that included the item.

The same viewing options are available in the transaction results screen.

- 13. With an item selected, click the Back (Front) button to toggle between front and back images.
- 14. Click View PDF to open the PDF document.
- 15. Click Print to print the resulting images and information.

Print options are available to print front and back images.

Export

CSV Export

Computer will need Microsoft Excel to complete this process.

- 1. From the main menu, click Export.
- 2. Select CSV from the Export Method dropdown.
- 3. Select Language.
- 4. Select the Range Start Date.
- 5. Select the Range End Date.
- 6. Select the location to include in the Export.
- NOTE: Use the Double right arrow to select all options.
 - 7. Select the applicable accounts.
 - 8. Click Begin Export.
 - 9. Click Open in the File Download Form window.

The .csv file opens and displays the exported information.

NOTE: The .csv file may also be saved to a local or network directory. October 9, 2019 © 2019 Deluxe Corporation



Image Export

Computer will need WINZIP 9.0 or higher to complete this process.

- 1. From the main menu, click Export.
- 2. Select Image Archive from the Export Method dropdown.
- 3. Select Language.
- 4. Select Range Start Date.
- 5. Select Range End Date.
- 6. Select the location to include in the Export.
- 7. Select applicable accounts.
- 8. Enter a password for the Zip File.

This password is used to encrypt the image data and is required to access the manifest.csv and images.

- 9. Click Begin Export.
- 10. Click Open in the File Download Form window.

The ImageExport.zip file may also be saved to a local or network directory.

Winzip (or other utility software) opens and displays the image files and manifest.csv.

- 11. Double-click a .tif file to open and view the image in the applicable imaging software.
 - a. r=rear image
 - b. f=front image
- 12. Enter the Zip File password.

NOTE: Users have the ability to save or print the image.

- 13. Close the document image.
- 14. Double-click the manifest .csv to display other image data.

Configuration

Configuration steps may be completed by the Administrator.

Add New User

- 1. Click Configuration from the main menu.
- 2. Select the Users tab.
- 3. Click New User.
- 4. In the User Management screen, enter User Name.
- 5. Enter a Description of the new user. (optional)
- 6. Enter Login Name.
- 7. Enter user Initials.



User Initials must be unique and cannot be reused within the same location.

- 8. Enter Password (case-sensitive).
 - Minimum of 1 alpha character.
 - Minimum of 1 non-alphanumeric character (symbol).
 - Minimum of 1 numeric character.
 - Must require a minimum length of 8.
- 9. Enter Password to confirm it was entered correctly.
 - The user will be required to change this password the first time they log in.

Next, establish the user's role(s).

- 10. Select to highlight the user in the User list.
- 11. Select the Role(s) for the user.

Next, establish the user access rights to Locations and Accounts.

- 12. Select the User Task level (Remote Capture) to assign access for this user.
- 13. Click Edit Access Rights.
- 14. Select each Location and Account that this user can access.
- 15. Once all locations and accounts are selected, click OK.
- 16. Review and confirm the selected Role(s) and User Access Rights for the new user.

The new user may now access the client application according to the assigned rights.

Edit User Rights and Parameters

- 1. Click Configuration from the main menu.
- 2. Select the Users tab.
- 3. Select the user to edit.
- 4. Click Edit User.
- 5. Click Done to save and apply the changes.
- 6. View other Roles, as applicable, to determine the tasks to provide for this user.
- 7. Select a Role to apply different role tasks for this user or add a role with varying rights.
 - If multiple roles are selected, the user is granted the highest level of rights provided by the different roles.
- 8. Select a User Task to apply different access rights for the user.
- 9. Click Edit Access Rights.
- 10. Modify the access rights by selecting or deselecting the relevant locations and accounts.
- 11. Click OK to save changes.
- 12. Review the changes to ensure the User now has the proper roles and rights assigned.



Edit User Password

- 1. Click Configuration from the main menu.
- 2. Select the Users tab.
- 3. Select the user to edit.
- 4. Click Edit User.
- 5. Edit the user password.
- 6. Confirm the password.
- 7. Click OK.

Unlock User

- 1. Click Configuration from the main menu.
- 2. Select the Users tab.
- 3. Select the user to edit.
- 4. Click Edit User.
- 5. Deselect Account is Locked.
- 6. Click OK.

Delete User

- 1. Click Configuration from the main menu.
- 2. Select the Users tab.
- 3. Select the user to edit.
- 4. Click Edit User.
- 5. Click Delete.
- 6. Click OK.

Generate Reports

- 1. From the main menu, click Reports.
- 2. Select a report from the dropdown list of available reports.
- 3. Select the range of dates to include in the report.
- 4. Some reports require additional parameters to be selected. If this information is required or available, select from the displayed options.
 - For the Workflow Audit Report, select the Action and User to run the report
 - For the Login Audit Report select the user to run the report.
- NOTE: Use the Double Right arrow to select all items for the parameter or use the Double Left arrow to deselect all items from the parameter.
- 5. Once all the reporting criteria are selected, click Generate Report.



6. Print or save report as needed.

Adobe Reader is required to view the PDF version. Hover over the bottom center of the document to display the PDF options.

Reports

Transaction Status Report

Provides information by Presenter on the current status of items within the capture system, whether they are In Progress, Released (available for transmission to central processing), or Acknowledged (successfully received by central processing).

The report contains two graphs depicting the number of Transactions per Presenter and their current status, and the Percentage of the total that each represents.





Transaction Status Location Report

Provides information on the current status of items within the capture system: In Progress, Released, or Acknowledged. This report is broken down by individual Location and all data is provided in columnar format.

	Transaction Status Re	port By Location	
	Report Created on 1/2/2008	11:12:34 AM by trent	
Presenter: Bank of Mosinee Location(s): Mosinee		Date Range: 1	2/7/2007 - 1/2/2008
Location	Transaction Status	Transaction Count	Transaction %
	In Decement	2	5 %
Mosinee	In Progress	2	
Mosinee	In Progress Released	2	5 %
Mosinee	5		5 % 90 %

Deposit Summary Report

Provides a summary of Capture Deposit data for a given processing date or range of dates. The report may be run for a single capture Location or across multiple Locations. Report data includes Processing Date(s), Deposit Account Numbers into which the items were captured, the Transaction ID assigned to the work, Item Counts and Amounts.

	Deposit Sum	mary Report by Trans	saction	
	Rem	ote Capture Reports		
	Report Created	on 4/6/2007 10:12:33 AM b	by jsmith	
Presenter: Internati	ional Movers		Date Range: 4/6/2	2007 - 4/6/2007
Location(s): Interna	ational Movers-Boston, Inter	national Movers-Tampa		
Location(s): Interna Transaction Id	ational Movers-Boston, Inter Acknowledge Date	national Movers-Tampa Posting Date	Amount	Item Coun
Transaction Id		Posting Date		
Transaction Id	Acknowledge Date	Posting Date		123
Transaction Id Locatio	Acknowledge Date	Posting Date npa ~ Processing Date: 4/6	6/2007 – Account: 46971	123
Transaction Id Locatio 8 9	Acknowledge Date on: International Movers-Tar 4/6/2007 10:12 AM	Posting Date npa – Processing Date: 4/6 4/6/2007 4/6/2007	2007 – Account: 46971 \$7,145.20	



Deposit Detail Report

Provides details of Capture Deposit data for a processing date or range of dates. The Deposit Detail report shows each capture item individually along with its Amount and Custom Data Entry Fields.

		etail Report Ioney		
	Report Created on 1/23/20	08 10:47:44 AM by kh	arper	
Presenter: Karens Te	st		Date Range: 1/22	2/2008 - 1/23/2008
Tracer, Karens location	cation - Item ID, Karen Location - on - Date, Karens Location - ocation - Transaction ID		5235010, 101010192 9292929297, 48484(
Research Id	Aux OnUs Transit Routing	Account Number	Process Control	Amoun
Location: Karen Loca	ation - Item ID ~ Acct: 10101019493 ~	~ User: kharper ~ Item	Count: 2 ~ Deposit	Amount: \$20.00
Pr	ocessed: 1/22/2008 ~ Acknowledged:	: 1/22/2008 8:56AM ~ I	Posted: 1/22/2008	
1-1	125000024	10101019493		\$20.00
1-2	061959802	71316475	3427	(\$20.00)
Invoice Number	: 47003			
Location: Karen Loca	tion - Item ID ~ Acct: 10101019493 ~	User: kharper ~ Item	Count: 2 ~ Deposit	Amount: \$470.10
Pr	ocessed: 1/22/2008 ~ Acknowledged:	: 1/22/2008 9:09AM ~	Posted: 1/22/2008	
3-1	125000024	10101019493		\$470.10
3-2	058275094	48008180	6903	(\$470.10
Invoice Number	: 47004			
Location: Karen Loca	tion - Item ID ~ Acct: 10101019493 ~	User: kharper ~ Item	Count: 2 ~ Deposit	Amount: \$424.00
Pr	ocessed: 1/22/2008 ~ Acknowledged:	: 1/22/2008 3:01PM ~	Posted: 1/22/2008	
9-1	125000024	10101019493		\$424.00
9-2	020779159	40111676	3513	(\$424.00)
Invoice Number	: 47005			
	ation - Item ID ~ Acct: 4848484848 ~ ocessed: 1/22/2008 ~ Acknowledged:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Amount: \$73.00

Deposit Adjustment Report

Provides a recap of all deposit correction actions made at the central site against a particular deposit Account. This report includes the date and time the deposit correction was made, the Location and Deposit Account affected, and the old and new deposit values. This report is only available if using adjustments within Optima3[®].

		Re	eport Created on 4/6/2	:007 10:41:40 AM by	jsmith		1/0/0007
Presenter: Internation Location(s): Internation		s-Boston, Intern	ational Movers-Tampa	1		Date Rang	ge: 4/6/2007 - 4/6/2007
Event Date & Time	Location	Processing Date	Action	Deposit Account	Research ID	Öld	New
	Tampa	3/19/2007	Transaction Adjusted	9178882282	3		500.0
3/19/2007 12:21 PM	Tampa	3/19/2007	Delete Item	9178882282	3-2		
Ton Juleo -		1322 		A reaction of the second secon		secret rate T Deposit Only a Power spectre and the secret of the secre	
	Tampa	3/19/2007	Transaction Adjusted	9178882282	5		
3/19/2007 1:21 PM Duplicate Image-Item	<i>Tampa</i> for \$2.00 listed	3/19/2007 d twice.	Create Item	9178882282	5-0		2.0
3/19/2007 1:21 PM	Tampa	3/19/2007	Delete Item	9178882282	5-2		
THE LOLOT	*as 15027 ED*	1112 		And a state and a constant of a state and a state		A DECKS City	
							Page: 1 of



Payment Summary Report

Provides a summary of Capture Payment data for a given processing date or range of dates, and either for a single Location or across multiple Locations. Report data includes the Processing Date(s), Client Work type, and Transaction ID assigned to the work, along with the Check Count, Stub Count, and dollar Amounts for each.

		Payment Summar	Jicpon			
	Report	Created on 1/2/2008 11:3	11:18 AM by trent			
Presenter: B Location(s): I	ank of Mosinee Mosinee		Date F	Range: 11/2	2/2007 - 11/3	0/2007
Tran Id	Acknowledge Date	Posting Date	Amount	Stubs	Checks	Other
8	Location: Mosinee ~ Proce	ssing Date: 11/2/2007 ~ V	Vork Type: Singles - Lo	an Coupor	7	
3	11/28/2007 4:23 PM	11/29/2007	\$3,670.88	5	5	
Singles - Loi 11/2/2007:	an Coupon Totals For Proces	sing Date	\$3,670.88	5	5	2
	Location: Mosinee ~ Proce	ssing Date: 11/8/2007 ~ V	Vork Type: Singles - Lo	an Coupor	7	
2	11/28/2007 4:23 PM	11/29/2007	\$771.99	1	1	
Singles - Loi 11/8/2007:	an Coupon Totals For Proces	sing Date	\$771.99	1	1	3
	Location: Mosinee ~ Pro	ocessing Date: 11/12/200	7 ~ Work Type: Check	and List		
1	11/28/2007 4:23 PM	11/29/2007	\$22,933.63	0	1	1
Check and L	ist Totals For Processing Da	te 11/12/2007:	\$22,933.63	0	1	15
L	ocation: Mosinee ~ Processir	ng Date: 11/28/2007 ~ Wo	rk Type: Multiples - Cre	edit Card Si	tub	
<u></u> 1	11/28/2007 4:22 PM	11/29/2007	\$50.00	1	1	
Multiples - C 11/28/2007:	redit Card Stub Totals For Pro	ocessing Date	\$50.00	1	1	1
Mosinee To	otals:		\$27,426.50	7	8	15
					Page	e: 1 of 1

Payment Detail Report

Provides details of Capture Payments data for a processing date or range of dates. The Payment Detail Report provides the details of each individual item within the Transaction.

Re	eport Created on 1/2/2008 11:	33:56 AM by trent	
Presenter: Bank of Mosinee Location(s): Mosinee		Date Range:	11/2/2007 - 11/2/2007
	Research ID	Doc Type	Amount
Processed. 11/2/200	07 ~ Acknowledged: 11/28/20		
Processed. 11/2/200	77 - ACKNOWIEUyeu. 11/20/20	101 4.23FW - FUSICU. 11/23/200	<i>u</i>
Processed. 11/2/200	3-1	Batch Header	(\$2114.55)
Processed. 11/2/200			
P10065580. 11/2/20	3-1	Batch Header	(\$2114.55)
Processed. 11/2/20	3-1 3-2	Batch Header Stub	(\$2114.55) \$558.22
P10Cessed. 11/2/20	3-1 3-2 3-3	Batch Header Stub Check	(\$2114.55) \$558.22 \$558.22
Processed. 11/2/20	3-1 3-2 3-3 3-4	Batch Header Stub Check Stub	(\$2114.55) \$558.22 \$558.22 \$784.34
Processed. 11/2/20	3-1 3-2 3-3 3-4 3-5	Batch Header Stub Check Stub Check	(\$2114.55) \$558.22 \$558.22 \$784.34 \$784.34
	3-1 3-2 3-3 3-4 3-5 3-6	Batch Header Stub Check Stub Check Stub Check	(\$2114.55) \$558.22 \$558.22 \$784.34 \$784.34 \$784.34



CAR/LAR Report

Provides optical recognition statistics for the selected Presenter(s) and Location(s). For each capture workstation, the report shows the numbers of items on which CAR (Courtesy Amount Recognition) and LAR (Legal Amount Recognition) were attempted, as well as details on whether or not the optical read attempt succeeded or failed. To facilitate report interpretation, the final column of the report shows the CAR/LAR success as a percentage of the total attempted.

		CAR/LAR P	erformance Rep	ort		
		Report Created on 8	/22/2013 10:53:49 A	M by tyler		
eb Presenter		17		Date F	Range: 8/22/20	13 - 8/22/2013
ocation(s): We	eb Client					
Location	Item Type		Recognition Attempted	Recognition Successful	Recognition Failed	Successful / Attempted
Web Client	t					
	Check					
		CAR/LAR:	1	1	0	100%
		Web Client Total:	1	1	0	100%



Workflow Audit Report

Provides a valuable history of various actions taken by Users within the application. Reported actions include events such as the success or failure of data transmissions, reports viewed, transactions created, item data changed or updated, new items created, and so forth. For each action, the report shows the date and time the event occurred, the Location and User Name that completed the action, and where there was a change to the value of a particular MICR field the report will also show the Old and New values. This report can be run for one or more Locations, and for a single date or range of dates.

			Workflow Audit Rep	ort					
			Remote Capture Repo	orts					
		Report C	reated on 4/6/2007 10:20:09	AM by jsmith					
Presenter: Interna	itional Movers				Date Range: 4	6/2007 - 4/6/2007			
Location(s): Intern Movers-Tampa	national Movers	-Boston, International				User(s): jsmith			
	Action Type(s): Create Item, Create Transaction, Delete Item, Delete Transaction, Image Analysis, Purge Data Complete, Purge Data Start, Transmit ailure, Transmit Success, Update Item, Update Transaction, Viewed Report								
Event Date & Time	Location	Tracer Id	Action	User Name	Old	New			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-Front Image	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-Front IQA State	jsmith	0	0			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-FLength	jsmith		7866			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-Rear IQA State	jsmith	0	0			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-RLength	jsmith		915			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700003	Update Item-Amount	jsmith	0.00	3750.00			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700004	Update Item-Amount	jsmith	0.00	2500.00			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa		Update Transaction-Deposit Amount	jsmith	2000.00	10375.00			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000700001	Update Item-Amount	jsmith	2000.00	10375.00			
4/6/2007 10:06 AM	International Movers-Tampa		Update Transaction-Transaction Status	jsmith	0	1			
4/6/2007 10:08 AM	International Movers-Tampa		Viewed Report-Transaction Status	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:08 AM	International Movers-Tampa	200704069000163600008	Create Transaction	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:08 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000800001	Create Item	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:09 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000800002	Create Item	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:09 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000800002	Update Item-Front Image	jsmith					
4/6/2007 10:09 AM	International Movers-Tampa	20070406900016360000800002	Update Item-Front IQA State	jsmith	0	0			
						Page: 8 of 18			

NOTE: Values in the Old and New columns may be defined using this key:

Transaction Status Values:

- 0 In Progress
- 1 Released
- 2 Acknowledged

IQA States:

- 0 Not Tested
- 1 Passed
- 2 Ignorable errors
- 3 Errors were ignored
- 4 Failed

Other:

RLength=rear length of item

FLength=front length of item



Login Audit Report

This report, broken down by Presenter and User ID, shows a history of the Login activity for one or more selected Users. For the chosen date range, the report provides the Date and Time of the Login Event, a Description of the event, and the User Name and Login ID.

Login Audit Report					
	Report Created on 1/10/2008 10:40:12	AM by trent			
Presenter: Bank of Mos	inee	Date Range: 1/1/2008 - 1/10/2008			
Location(s): Mosinee		User(s): Karen, kyle2, sam, Tren			
Event Time	Event	User Name	Login Name		
1/2/2008 10:13:15 AM	User successfully logged in.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 10:15:01 AM	User successfully logged in.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 10:38:28 AM	User successfully logged in.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 11:58:29 AM	A task has been allowed in a domain.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 11:58:29 AM	A task has been allowed in a domain.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 11:58:29 AM	A task has been allowed in a domain.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 11:58:30 AM	A task has been allowed in a domain.	Trent	trent		
1/2/2008 5:10:05 PM	User logged out.	Trent	trent		
1/4/2008 1:58:22 PM	User successfully logged in.	Trent	trent		
1/4/2008 2:10:56 PM	User successfully logged in.	sam	sam		
1/4/2008 3:31:13 PM	User successfully logged in.	sam	sam		
1/4/2008 3:31:14 PM	User logged out.	sam	sam		
1/4/2008 3:31:15 PM	Login was attempted from a computer that was not authenticated.	sam	sam		
1/4/2008 3:31:27 PM	User successfully logged in.	sam	sam		

Suspense Reports

Provides the detail and summary information for items that are currently suspended. Once an item has been released they are not available in the Suspense Reports.

			se Detail Report			
	_		JRE EXPRESS			
		t Created on 11	/5/2008 3:50:04 PM b	y wfsbank		
Accounts: Multiple Acc	counts					
Deposit Accounts						
Date	Scanned Tracer	Aux OnUs	Transit Routing	Account	Process Control	Amount
Location: Internation	al Movers - MIAMI					
Account: 544230			Number of Items: 2		Total Amount: 1348.20	
11/05/2008	2008110590000030000600002		040616441	24208070	0202	468.2
	2008110590000030000600005		004779366	10732756	3288	880.0
			Summary Repor	t		
		CAPTI	JRE EXPRESS			
	Repor	CAPTI				
Deposit Accounts	Repor	CAPTI	JRE EXPRESS			
Deposit Accounts Date	Repor	CAPTU t Created on 11	JRE EXPRESS	y wfsbank	unt Process Control	Amount
-	Scanned Tracer	CAPTU t Created on 11	JRE EXPRESS /5/2008 3:48:53 PM by	y wfsbank	unt Process Control	Amount
Date	Scanned Tracer	CAPTU t Created on 11	JRE EXPRESS /5/2008 3:48:53 PM by	y wfsbank Routing Accor	unt Process Control Total Amount: 1348	
Date Location: Internation	Scanned Tracer	CAPTI t Created on 11	JRE EXPRESS /5/2008 3:48:53 PM by ux OnUs Transit F	y wfsbank Routing Acco f Items: 2	Total Amount: 1348	